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Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 09 May 2025 14:18
To: Development Control
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2101/DOC - LAND AT SCALEGILL ROAD, MOOR ROW

Discharge of conditions 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 and 15 of planning application 
4/21/2360/0O1 
 
Thank you for the above planning consultation and the Noise Impact Assessment dated 17 April 
2025 by Apex, reference 11588.1 Revision B. 
 
Environmental Health are happy to accept this report and its conclusion, namely that specific 
acoustic glazing will not be required on the housing development.  
As such, condition 11 can be discharged. 
This updates the comments from Environmental Health of 15.04.25 with respect to the noise 
assessment.  
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